
     

May 10, 2024 

Lee Schmidt, Public Safety Director  

City of Pittsburgh 
414 Grant Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 
 
Dear Mr. Schmidt 

Re: Waiver 

1. PROJECT: Group Violence Intervention Coordinator   

COMPANY: Freedom Indeed, LLC     

     ORDINANCE 177A.06A (2)(ii) – Waiver – sole source 
 
The City of Pittsburgh’s Equal Opportunity Review Commission Department finds it 

satisfactory to approve the Waiver Request for Freedom Indeed, LLC.  The Consultant will 

support Group Violence Intervention partners such as of the City of Pittsburgh’s Bureau of 

Police and other key criminal justice and law enforcement partners. Additionally, the incumbent 

will work with City, county, and community health and human services partners by providing 

leadership, daily management, oversight and coordination of the Group Violence Intervention 

Strategy. 

 

 Sincerely, 

 
Chuck Durham 

Business Diversity Manager 

Office of Mayor Ed Gainey 

 

Cc:  Charles Showers 

 


